



# X FOOT Collaboration Meeting

## Tuesday, 25 May 2021

### Detectors (09:00 - 12:35)

-Conveners: Mauro Villa

| time  | [id] title                      | presenter                                 |
|-------|---------------------------------|---|
| 09:00 | [50] Global TDAQ status         | Mr RIDOLFI, Riccardo                      |
| 09:20 | [36] Trigger and WaveDAQ status | GALLI, Luca                               |
| 09:40 | [40] Beam Monitor updates       | DONG, Yunsheng                            |
| 10:00 | [45] Status report of IT        | AGNESE, Franck                            |
| 10:20 | [39] Status of MSD              | Dr BARBANERA, Mattia                      |
| 10:40 | Coffee Break                    |   |
| 11:00 | [44] Report on Tof Wall         | MORROCCHI, MATTEO                         |
| 11:20 | [35] Status of the calorimeter  | CERELLO, Piergiorgio                      |
| 11:40 | [37] Data Taking at GSI         | MARAFINI, Michela<br>TOMMASINO, Francesco |